
 
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M130805 
 

August 5, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Margaret M. Doane 
    General Counsel 
 
FROM:    Rochelle C. Bavol, Acting Secretary   /RA/  
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:00 P.M., 

MONDAY, AUGUST 5, 2013, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE 
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
I. SECY-13-0048 – PROPOSED COMMISSION ORDER IN RESPONSE TO DECISION 

BY D.C. CIRCUIT IN SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORP.  v. NRC 
 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a remand from the D.C. 
Circuit.  The Memorandum and Order sets forth a textual analysis of 10 C.F.R. § 20.1403(a) as 
requested by the D.C. Circuit.   
 
(Subsequently, on August 5, 2013, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Macfarlane    
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 EDO 
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 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


